
           

MEETING AGENDA
    

TUALATIN PLANNING COMMISSION

May 16, 2013; 6:30 p.m.
POLICE TRAINING ROOM
8650 SW TUALATIN ROAD

TUALATIN, OR 97062

                           

 

             

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
Members:  Mike Riley, Chair, Alan Aplin, Bill Beers, Jeff DeHaan, Nic Herriges,
Cameron Grile, and Steve Klingerman

Staff:  Aquilla Hurd-Ravich, Planning Manager
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 

A.   Approval of TPC Minutes - April 18, 2013
 

3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC (NOT ON THE AGENDA)
Limited to 3 minutes

 

4. ACTION ITEMS
 

5. COMMUNICATION FROM CITY STAFF
 

A.   Southwest Corridor High Capacity Transit Evaluation Results
 

6. FUTURE ACTION ITEMS
 

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION
 

8. ADJOURNMENT
 

  



TO: Tualatin Planning Commissioners

FROM: Lynette Sanford, Office Coordinator

DATE: 05/16/2013

SUBJECT: Approval of TPC Minutes - April 18, 2013

ISSUE BEFORE TPC:

Attachments: TPC Minutes 4.18.2013
Lucini Handout
Lipscomb Handout



 
UNOFFICIAL 

 

 
 

TUALATIN PLANNING COMMISSION     -      MINUTES OF April 18, 2013 

TPC MEMBERS PRESENT:      STAFF PRESENT: 
Alan Aplin Will Harper 
Jeff DeHaan (arrived after Agenda Item 3) Ben Bryant  
Cameron Grile Lynette Sanford 
Bill Beers  
Mike Riley 
  
TPAC MEMBER ABSENT:  Steve Klingerman, Nic Herriges 
 
GUESTS:   Grace Lucini, John Lucini, Joe Lipscomb 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

Chair Riley called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm. and reviewed the agenda. Roll call 
was taken. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Mr. Riley  asked for review and approval of the March 21, 2013 TPC minutes. MOTION 
by Beers SECONDED by Aplin to approve the March 21, 2013 minutes. MOTION 
PASSED 4-0 
 

3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC (NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
 

 
4. ACTION ITEMS: 

 
A. Consideration to Amend the Tualatin Development Code (TDC) Chapter 12 – 

Water Service – Incorporating the January 2013 Water Master Plan. Amending 
TDC 12.010-12.040, Table 12-1 and Water System Master Plan Map 12-1. Plan  
Text Amendment 13-01. This is a legislative action by the City.  

 
Will Harper, Senior Planner, gave a briefing to the Planning Commission members 
regarding Plan Text Amendment (PTA-13-01) which would update the Tualatin 
Development Code (TDC) Chapter 12, to incorporate the January 2013 Water Master 
Plan accepted by Council on March 11, 2013.   
 
Mr. Harper explained that PTA 13-01 would incorporate the information associated with 
this Water Master Plan into Chapter 12 of the TDC which deals with water systems and 
service. The last time a Water Master Plan was incorporated in the TDC was 2003. The 

 These minutes are not verbatim. The meeting was recorded, and copies of the recording are 
retained for a period of one year from the date of the meeting and are available upon request. 



TPC MEETING - Minutes for April 18, 2013 Page 2 
 

change in 2003 was fairly significant which dealt with supply and demand, system 
operation, sources of water, and ways to conserve. This plan amendment updates the 
2003 plan regarding supply and demand, fire supply pressure zones, reservoirs, and 
future needs. It also looks at the demand in the next 20 years and includes future 
residential demand in the in the Basalt Creek Area.  
 
Mr. Harper went on to discuss Attachment A, which shows the language that would be 
removed including the capital improvement summary. There was also an update to Map 
12-1 which details the major supply lines and the locations of reservoirs. An analysis 
and findings report was attached as well as a complete copy of the Water Master Plan. 
Mr. Harper asked the Planning Commission members to consider the application and 
staff report and make a recommendation to City Council to approve the amendment 
proposed in PTA-13-01.   
 
Mr. Riley asked if MSA (Murray, Smith & Associates) were the consultants who 
completed the engineering work and projections. Mr. Harper replied that MSA did 
complete the work – CH2M Hill completed the 2003 version. The Engineering 
Operations staff has also been instrumental in the preparation of the plan.  
 
Mr. DeHaan had several questions with the Water Master Plan regarding threats to our 
water supply and emergency planning, the notation of 9000 feet of asbestos concrete 
pipe, which would cost millions to replace, and an apparent inconsistency between the 
approximate and official population estimates. Mr. Harper responded that while the 
number of residential water accounts is known, it is difficult to have an exact number of 
people served by the water supply. Mr. Aplin noted that Murray Smith & Associates is 
one of the larger businesses and he has a high level of confidence in their work. 
 
Grace Lucini - 23677 SW Boones Ferry Rd, Tualatin, OR 
Ms. Lucini spoke to the group and distributed a handout. She lives in unincorporated 
Washington County, outside the city limits of Tualatin. She noted in the Water Master 
Plan, there is a 12 inch water main that will be constructed near or beneath her house. 
Ms. Lucini noted the area they’re trying to serve is Basalt Creek, which is south of 
Tualatin city limits. Their property is one of four that may be impacted.   
 
Ms. Lucini continued that the cost associated with this water main is $3,910,000. It’s 
stated that this will happen somewhere between 2017 and 2021. She added that this 
estimate is based on the assumption that no rock excavation or excessive dewatering is 
included, no property or easement acquisitions costs are included, or specialty 
construction costs. Ms. Lucini continued that the Basalt Creek area is comprised of 
large significant basalt rock formations and has been identified by Metro as having the 
highest valued riparian and wetland area. She believes the Water Master Plan Text 
Amendment should include a requirement for an Environmental Impact Statement 
covering the Basalt Creek Area consistent with Statewide Goal 5 and include a 
requirement for a slope evaluation.  
 
 Mr. Aplin commented that before construction begins, an Environmental Impact 



TPC MEETING - Minutes for April 18, 2013 Page 3 
 

Statement will be completed. It’s part of the entire process. Ben Bryant, Management 
Analyst, confirmed Mr. Aplin’s assumption that more environmental analysis will be 
completed prior to construction. He continued that in the Water Master Plan, it is 
assumed that there would be growth in the Basalt Creek area. The concept planning 
phase is dependent on what the property owners want to see and will further refine 
what we assume is needed.  Mr. Grile stated that the project costs are preliminary and 
as the projects move forward, they will get refined. Just because a project is noted in 
the plan, it doesn’t mean it will be constructed. Discussion followed regarding 
annexation, unincorporated areas, and future development.  
  
The question was brought up if a water main can be placed beneath a property. Mr. 
Harper replied that usually they are placed in a street or an easement where there is no 
development. Ms. Lucini noted that the lots in this area are long and narrow and she’s 
concerned the water main will go underneath part of her residence.  Mr. Harper stated 
that the Water Master Plan doesn’t build anything; it anticipates things including 
industrial and residential areas. It doesn’t make decisions about alignments, doesn’t set 
up a capital improvement program, and it’s ultimately going to have to be revised when 
the Basalt Creek plan is revised. Mr. Riley noted that the Planning Commission does 
not make the decisions, only recommendations to Council. He noted that they would 
pass along her concerns to City Council, and at this point, recommend adoption of this 
plan. This will go to City Council on May 13.  
 
MOTION by Aplin SECONDED by Grile to recommend approval of the amendment 
proposed in PTA-13-01. MOTION PASSED 5-0.  

 
  

5. COMMUNICATION FROM CITY STAFF 
 

A. Southwest Corridor Update 
 
Ben Bryant, Management Analyst, gave an update on the Southwest Corridor Plan, 
which included a PowerPoint presentation. Mr. Bryant explained that the SW Corridor 
Plan is a land use and transportation plan that looks at all potential modes of 
transportation including light rail transit, commuter rail, bus rapid transit, local bus, and 
streetcar.  
 
Mr. Bryant stated that the plan started with the need for high capacity transit. Tualatin 
residents have recognized that a lot of places within the SW corridor are lacking bus 
service. Trimet has committed to conduct a southwest enhancement study to look at 
local service, re-route the service to be more efficient, or to add local service. The 
Chamber has also put in a request to expand their local shuttle service. In addition, 
there is a need for high-capacity transit. Mr. Bryant further described what Bus Rapid 
Transit was – a cross between local bus and light rail.   
 
Mr. Bryant stated that the Metro team utilized the information gathered in local land use 
and transportation plans to develop potential high capacity transit routes. Two of the 



TPC MEETING - Minutes for April 18, 2013 Page 4 
 

alignments travel to or through Tualatin. He further discussed the creation of different 
routes in regards to the housing density for the years 2010-2035 and the employment 
density from 2010-2035. The five potential alignments that came out of the high 
capacity transit studies were: 
 

• Light rail to Tigard 
• Bus rapid transit to Tigard 
• Bus rapid transit to Tualatin  
• Bus rapid transit to Sherwood 
• Bus rapid transit hub and spoke 

 
Mr. Beers noted that he was surprised that only one of these options included light rail. 
Mr. Bryant replied that this is due to light rail being very expensive to build on the capital 
side; however federal government would pick up 50% of the cost. Light rail is also less 
expensive to operate since the major cost is the salaries for the driver. A lot more 
people can ride a light rail train than a bus (over 200 compared to 40).  Mr. Beers 
commented that he was hoping for a commuter rail from downtown to Tualatin. Mr. 
DeHaan noted he liked the alignments.  

 
Mr. Bryant continued discussing the upcoming schedule. He plans to return to the 
Planning Commission meeting on May 16th. At that time, all the alignments will have 
evaluation results.  There will be an Economic Summit on May 21st and a Community 
Forum/Open House on May 23rd. The Transportation Task Force will be meeting on 
June 6th to review evaluation results of the transit route options and provide a 
recommendation. Mr. DeHaan added that there are many traffic problems in the City of 
Tualatin and would like to go on the record of saying he’s in favor of high capacity 
transit and it should go west to Sherwood. Mr. Grile asked if park and rides were on the 
plan. Mr. Bryant responded that they are not at this time.  
 
Joe Lipscomb, 8720 SW Tualatin Rd, Tualatin, OR  
Mr. Lipscomb updated the group on the Job Access Mobility Institute (JAMI) program.  
He is part of the team along with members of the Chamber of Commerce, City of 
Tualatin, Trimet, WorkSource Tualatin, Enterprise, and Ride Connection. This team’s 
goal is to find sustainable and viable transportation options in the NW employment 
corridor.  
 
Mr. Lipscomb stated that they surveyed 9 large employers, a 12.2% sampling of the 
total workforce. Employers include: HuntAir, Lam Research, Precision Wire 
Components, Leviton, LightSpeed, Pacific Natural Foods, McLane, Veris, and DPI NW 
Specialty Foods. Their primary concern is getting people to their jobs, since Tualatin is 
a major hub. The study came up with recommendations, which include changing and 
expanding bus service. They also discussed employers establishing van pools, car 
pools, and negotiated with Ride Connection to cover seniors and those with disabilities. 
All of the employers sited transit as a major obstacle to doing business in Tualatin in 
order to hire the best employees with the required skills needed. As of today, JAMI has 
applied for three grants and received one, which will be used to hire a consultant.  



TPC MEETING - Minutes for April 18, 2013 Page 5 
 

 
Mr. DeHaan asked Mr. Lipscomb if any of the employers surveyed would be willing to 
offer incentives to their employees to use public transportation. Mr. Lipscomb replied 
that none of the employers currently offer this, but may be willing to in the future. Mr. 
Harper asked Mr. Lipscomb where the JAMI team and the SW Concept team match up.  
Mr. Lipscomb responded that the SW Corridor needs to bring employees to the WES 
transit center and needs to be thought of as not a park and ride, but as a Beaverton 
Transit Center.  
 

6. FUTURE ACTION ITEMS 
 

 
7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
Mr. Grile asked if we could add the documents distributed from Ms. Lucini and Mr. 
Lipscomb to the meeting minutes.  

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION BY Beers SECONDED by Grile to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 pm.  MOTION 
PASSED 5-0. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ Lynette Sanford, Office Coordinator 

















TO: Tualatin Planning Commissioners

THROUGH: Aquilla Hurd-Ravich

FROM: Ben Bryant, Management Analyst

DATE: 05/16/2013

SUBJECT: Southwest Corridor High Capacity Transit Evaluation Results

ISSUE BEFORE TPC:
Provide input on the Southwest Corridor high capacity transit evaluation results and potential
alignment options.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
At the last TPC meeting, Tualatin staff members provided a brief update on the Southwest
Corridor Plan and the potential high capacity transit routes.  Metro, in partnership with TriMet,
ODOT, and the cities within the corridor, developed a set of potential high capacity transit routes
in the corridor (Attachment A).  These alignments were largely driven by the conceptual land
use and transit planning efforts completed by the cities throughout the corridor (i.e. Linking
Tualatin).

Since the last meeting, the Metro technical team has been evaluating the different alignments
and modes to identify the costs and benefits of each option.  Unfortunately, the results were not
available in advance of the meeting; however, Tualatin staff members will provide an update on
the evaluation results at the meeting.  The evaluation results will include the following for each
option: 

potential ridership;
travel time;
estimated capital costs;
estimated operating costs; and,
property impacts.

Tualatin staff members will ask for your initial thoughts and feedback on the evaluation results
at the meeting.

Next Steps

In June, the TPC will be asked to provide a recommendation to the Tualatin City Council on
which alignment option(s) are best for Tualatin.  This recommendation will filter through the City
Council to the Southwest Corridor Steering Committee in July when it makes a final decision on



which transit route(s) to advance into a draft environmental impact analysis for further study. 
To help provide input for that decision, there will be extensive public outreach in the upcoming
months.  Please see Attachment B for a schedule of upcoming events.

Attachments: Attachment A: Potential High Capacity Transit Routes
Attachment B: Upcoming Schedule



Portland Community College

OHSU

Nimbus

Triangle 1

Crossroads

Sherwood TC

Murry Scholls

Central City PSU

Downtown Tualatin

Washington Square

Western Kruse Way

Downtown Sherwood

Bridgeport Village

Downtown Tigard TC

I5 
FW

Y

HW
Y 

21
7  

I205 FWY

SW PACIFIC HWY

SW
 H

AL
L B

LV
D

SW
SCHOLL

S F
ER

RY
RD

SW
 M

UR
RA

Y 
BL

VD

SW BARBUR BLVD

SW WALKER RD

SW
ST

AFF
ORD

RD

SW CANYON RD

SW
 72

ND
 A

VE

SW BORLAND RD

SW CAPI T
OL

HW
Y

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 65

TH
 A

VE

SW B ARNES RD

SW ALLEN BLVD

SW OLESON RD

SW SUNSE T H WY

SW BEEF BEND RD

SW TERWI LLIGER BLVD

SW BEAVERTON HILLSDALE HWY

SW TUALATIN SHERWOOD RD

SW HART RD

I40
5 F

W
Y

SW JENKINS RD

SW DURHAM RD

BR
YA

NT
RD

SW FARMINGTON RD

S W JOHNSON RD

SW
BO

ON
E S

F E
RR

Y R
D

SW
MACADAM

AV E

SW
 12

1S
T A

VE

SW BULL MOUNTAIN RD

SW P ATTON RD

K ERR PKWY

SW VERMONT ST

SW TUALATIN RD

SW
NA

ITO
PK

W
Y

SW MULTNOMAH BLVD

KRUSE WAY

S ROSEMONT RD

SW
 45

TH
 A

VE

SW
CEDAR HILL

S BLV
D

LAKEVIEW BLVD

A AVE

BOONES FE
RR

Y RD

SW WEIR RD

SOUTH SHORE B LVD

SW
SH

AT
TU

CK
RD

UPPER DR

W BU RNSID E R D

SW WALNUT ST

SW TAYLOR S FERRY RD

SW DENNEY RD

S W VIS T AA
VE

SW GAARDE ST

GREENTR EE RD

SW AVERY ST

SW SAGERT ST

SW TUALATIN VALLEY HWY

SW GREENBURG RD

SW
 B

RO
AD

WA
Y  

SW
15

8T
H

AV
E

SW C HILD

S RD

SW
 35

TH
 A

VE

SW BONITA RD
IRON MOUNTAIN B LVD

SW
 15

0T
H 

AV
E

SW DAVIS RD

MCVEY AVE

OVERLOOK D R

CHILDS RD

SW STEPHENSON ST

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW HUM P HREY BLVD

SW ELS
NER

RD

KE
LO

K RD

SW MCDONALD ST

CO
RN

EL
L S

T

W BASELINE RD

WE
ST

VIE
W

 D
R

SW BROCKMAN ST

N 
ST

AT
E S

T

SW
 12

5T
H 

AV
E

S BERGIS RD

S
S W

EE
TB

RI
AR

RD

COUNTRY CLUB RD

SW
WA

TS
O N

AV
E

SW GARDEN HOME RD

S W
ISTER

IA

RD

SW BROADWA Y DR

QU
AR

RY
RD

SW
 13

5T
H 

AV
E

JOHNSON RD

SW LESS ER RD

SW OREGON ST

SW
 4T

H 
AV

E

MELROSE ST

SW
BERT H A BLVD

SW
MOUNTAI N

RD

SW

SKYLINE BLVD

SW
45

TH
DR

CAR M AN
DR

SW GRE EN

WAY

S GRAPEVINE RD

SW
 W

ES
TE

RN
 A

VE

FO
SB

ER
G 

RD

SW
TIE

DEMAN AV
E

SW NYBERG ST

SW CAMERON RD

SW
 M

AI
N 

ST

JEAN RD

WEM BLEY PA RK RD

TIMBERLINE DR

SW MERLO RD

SW CARMAN DR

SW
 H

OO
D 

AV
E

S S
TA

TE
 S

T

SW

DARTM O U TH ST

BOTTIC ELLI

PIL
KI

NG
TO

N 
RD

LAKE GROVE AVE

SW OAK ST

SW
 62

ND
 A

VE

SW
 P

ILK
IN

GT
ON

 R
D

ST
AFF

ORD RD

SW
 6T

H 
AV

E

SW WALUGA DR

JEAN WAY

SW POMONA ST

I205 FWY

I5
FW

Y

I5 FWY

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

SW BOONES FERRY RD

I5
FW

Y

SW BONITA RD

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW TAYLORS FERRY RD

SW SUNSET HWY

Southwest Corridor

0 0.5 1
Miles

Metro RegionMap 19.ALRT to Tigard Alignment Options

LRT to Tigard Alignment Options

Baseline

Alternatives Alignement

Existing Transit

Streets

Study Area

Other Identified Places

Priority Places



Central City PSU

OHSU

Crossroads

Triangle 1 Portland Community College

Downtown Tigard TC

Washington Square

Nimbus

Murry Scholls

Sherwood TC

Downtown Sherwood

Downtown Tualatin

Bridgeport Village

Western Kruse Way

I5 
FW

Y

HW
Y 

21
7  

I205 FWY

SW PACIFIC HWY

SW
 H

AL
L B

LV
D

SW
SCHOLL

S F
ER

RY
RD

SW
 M

UR
RA

Y 
BL

VD

SW BARBUR BLVD

SW WALKER RD

SW
ST

AFF
ORD

RD

SW CANYON RD

SW
 72

ND
 A

VE

SW BORLAND RD

SW CAPI T
OL

HW
Y

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 65

TH
 A

VE

SW B ARNES RD

SW ALLEN BLVD

SW OLESON RD

SW SUNSE T H WY

SW BEEF BEND RD

SW TERWI LLIGER BLVD

SW BEAVERTON HILLSDALE HWY

SW TUALATIN SHERWOOD RD

SW HART RD

I40
5 F

W
Y

SW JENKINS RD

SW DURHAM RD

BR
YA

NT
RD

SW FARMINGTON RD

S W JOHNSON RD

SW
BO

ON
E S

F E
RR

Y R
D

SW
MACADAM

AV E

SW
 12

1S
T A

VE

SW BULL MOUNTAIN RD

SW P ATTON RD

K ERR PKWY

SW VERMONT ST

SW TUALATIN RD

SW
NA

ITO
PK

W
Y

SW MULTNOMAH BLVD

KRUSE WAY

S ROSEMONT RD

SW
 45

TH
 A

VE

SW
CEDAR HILL

S BLV
D

LAKEVIEW BLVD

A AVE

BOONES FE
RR

Y RD

SW WEIR RD

SOUTH SHORE B LVD

SW
SH

AT
TU

CK
RD

UPPER DR

W BU RNSID E R D

SW WALNUT ST

SW TAYLOR S FERRY RD

SW DENNEY RD

S W VIS T AA
VE

SW GAARDE ST

GREENTR EE RD

SW AVERY ST

SW SAGERT ST

SW TUALATIN VALLEY HWY

SW GREENBURG RD

SW
 B

RO
AD

WA
Y  

SW
15

8T
H

AV
E

SW C HILD

S RD

SW
 35

TH
 A

VE

SW BONITA RD
IRON MOUNTAIN B LVD

SW
 15

0T
H 

AV
E

SW DAVIS RD

MCVEY AVE

OVERLOOK D R

CHILDS RD

SW STEPHENSON ST

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW HUM P HREY BLVD

SW ELS
NER

RD

KE
LO

K RD

SW MCDONALD ST

CO
RN

EL
L S

T

W BASELINE RD

WE
ST

VIE
W

 D
R

SW BROCKMAN ST

N 
ST

AT
E S

T

SW
 12

5T
H 

AV
E

S BERGIS RD

S
S W

EE
TB

RI
AR

RD

COUNTRY CLUB RD

SW
WA

TS
O N

AV
E

SW GARDEN HOME RD

S W
ISTER

IA

RD

SW BROADWA Y DR

QU
AR

RY
RD

SW
 13

5T
H 

AV
E

JOHNSON RD

SW LESS ER RD

SW OREGON ST

SW
 4T

H 
AV

E

MELROSE ST

SW
BERT H A BLVD

SW
MOUNTAI N

RD

SW

SKYLINE BLVD

SW
45

TH
DR

CAR M AN
DR

SW GRE EN

WAY

S GRAPEVINE RD

SW
 W

ES
TE

RN
 A

VE

FO
SB

ER
G 

RD

SW
TIE

DEMAN AV
E

SW NYBERG ST

SW CAMERON RD

SW
 M

AI
N 

ST

JEAN RD

WEM BLEY PA RK RD

TIMBERLINE DR

SW MERLO RD

SW CARMAN DR

SW
 H

OO
D 

AV
E

S S
TA

TE
 S

T

SW

DARTM O U TH ST

BOTTIC ELLI

PIL
KI

NG
TO

N 
RD

LAKE GROVE AVE

SW OAK ST

SW
 62

ND
 A

VE

SW
 P

ILK
IN

GT
ON

 R
D

ST
AFF

ORD RD

SW
 6T

H 
AV

E

SW WALUGA DR

JEAN WAY

SW POMONA ST

I205 FWY

I5
FW

Y

I5 FWY

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

SW BOONES FERRY RD

I5
FW

Y

SW BONITA RD

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW TAYLORS FERRY RD

SW SUNSET HWY

Southwest Corridor

0 0.5 1
Miles

Metro RegionMap 19.BBRT to Tigard Alignment Options

BRT to Tigard Alignment Options

Baseline

Alternative Alignments

Existing Transit

Streets

Study Area

Other Identified Places

Priority Places



Central City PSU

OHSU

Crossroads

Triangle 1 Portland Community College

Washington Square

Nimbus

Murry Scholls

Downtown Tigard TC

Western Kruse Way

Bridgeport Village

Downtown Tualatin

Sherwood TC

Downtown Sherwood

I5 
FW

Y

HW
Y 

21
7  

I205 FWY

SW PACIFIC HWY

SW
 H

AL
L B

LV
D

SW
SCHOLL

S F
ER

RY
RD

SW
 M

UR
RA

Y 
BL

VD

SW BARBUR BLVD

SW WALKER RD

SW
ST

AFF
ORD

RD

SW CANYON RD

SW
 72

ND
 A

VE

SW BORLAND RD

SW CAPI T
OL

HW
Y

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 65

TH
 A

VE

SW B ARNES RD

SW ALLEN BLVD

SW OLESON RD

SW SUNSE T H WY

SW BEEF BEND RD

SW TERWI LLIGER BLVD

SW BEAVERTON HILLSDALE HWY

SW TUALATIN SHERWOOD RD

SW HART RD

I40
5 F

W
Y

SW JENKINS RD

SW DURHAM RD

BR
YA

NT
RD

SW FARMINGTON RD

S W JOHNSON RD

SW
BO

ON
E S

F E
RR

Y R
D

SW
MACADAM

AV E

SW
 12

1S
T A

VE

SW BULL MOUNTAIN RD

SW P ATTON RD

K ERR PKWY

SW VERMONT ST

SW TUALATIN RD

SW
NA

ITO
PK

W
Y

SW MULTNOMAH BLVD

KRUSE WAY

S ROSEMONT RD

SW
 45

TH
 A

VE

SW
CEDAR HILL

S BLV
D

LAKEVIEW BLVD

A AVE

BOONES FE
RR

Y RD

SW WEIR RD

SOUTH SHORE B LVD

SW
SH

AT
TU

CK
RD

UPPER DR

W BU RNSID E R D

SW WALNUT ST

SW TAYLOR S FERRY RD

SW DENNEY RD

S W VIS T AA
VE

SW GAARDE ST

GREENTR EE RD

SW AVERY ST

SW SAGERT ST

SW TUALATIN VALLEY HWY

SW GREENBURG RD

SW
 B

RO
AD

WA
Y  

SW
15

8T
H

AV
E

SW C HILD

S RD

SW
 35

TH
 A

VE

SW BONITA RD
IRON MOUNTAIN B LVD

SW
 15

0T
H 

AV
E

SW DAVIS RD

MCVEY AVE

OVERLOOK D R

CHILDS RD

SW STEPHENSON ST

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW HUM P HREY BLVD

SW ELS
NER

RD

KE
LO

K RD

SW MCDONALD ST

CO
RN

EL
L S

T

W BASELINE RD

WE
ST

VIE
W

 D
R

SW BROCKMAN ST

N 
ST

AT
E S

T

SW
 12

5T
H 

AV
E

S BERGIS RD

S
S W

EE
TB

RI
AR

RD

COUNTRY CLUB RD

SW
WA

TS
O N

AV
E

SW GARDEN HOME RD

S W
ISTER

IA

RD

SW BROADWA Y DR

QU
AR

RY
RD

SW
 13

5T
H 

AV
E

JOHNSON RD

SW LESS ER RD

SW OREGON ST

SW
 4T

H 
AV

E

MELROSE ST

SW
BERT H A BLVD

SW
MOUNTAI N

RD

SW

SKYLINE BLVD

SW
45

TH
DR

CAR M AN
DR

SW GRE EN

WAY

S GRAPEVINE RD

SW
 W

ES
TE

RN
 A

VE

FO
SB

ER
G 

RD

SW
TIE

DEMAN AV
E

SW NYBERG ST

SW CAMERON RD

SW
 M

AI
N 

ST

JEAN RD

WEM BLEY PA RK RD

TIMBERLINE DR

SW MERLO RD

SW CARMAN DR

SW
 H

OO
D 

AV
E

S S
TA

TE
 S

T

SW

DARTM O U TH ST

BOTTIC ELLI

PIL
KI

NG
TO

N 
RD

LAKE GROVE AVE

SW OAK ST

SW
 62

ND
 A

VE

SW
 P

ILK
IN

GT
ON

 R
D

ST
AFF

ORD RD

SW
 6T

H 
AV

E

SW WALUGA DR

JEAN WAY

SW POMONA ST

I205 FWY

I5
FW

Y

I5 FWY

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

SW BOONES FERRY RD

I5
FW

Y

SW BONITA RD

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW TAYLORS FERRY RD

SW SUNSET HWY

Southwest Corridor

0 0.5 1
Miles

Metro RegionMap 19.CBRT to Tualatin Alignment Options

BRT to Tualatin Alignment Options

Baseline

Alternative Alignments

Existing Transit

Streets

Study Area

Other Identified Places

Priority Places



Central City PSU

OHSU

Crossroads

Triangle 1 Portland Community College

Washington Square

Nimbus

Murry Scholls

Downtown Tigard TC

Western Kruse Way

Bridgeport Village

Downtown Tualatin

Sherwood TC

Downtown Sherwood

I5 
FW

Y

HW
Y 

21
7  

I205 FWY

SW PACIFIC HWY

SW
 H

AL
L B

LV
D

SW
SCHOLL

S F
ER

RY
RD

SW
 M

UR
RA

Y 
BL

VD

SW BARBUR BLVD

SW WALKER RD

SW
ST

AFF
ORD

RD

SW CANYON RD

SW
 72

ND
 A

VE

SW BORLAND RD

SW CAPI T
OL

HW
Y

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 65

TH
 A

VE

SW B ARNES RD

SW ALLEN BLVD

SW OLESON RD

SW SUNSE T H WY

SW BEEF BEND RD

SW TERWI LLIGER BLVD

SW BEAVERTON HILLSDALE HWY

SW TUALATIN SHERWOOD RD

SW HART RD

I40
5 F

W
Y

SW JENKINS RD

SW DURHAM RD

BR
YA

NT
RD

SW FARMINGTON RD

S W JOHNSON RD

SW
BO

ON
E S

F E
RR

Y R
D

SW
MACADAM

AV E

SW
 12

1S
T A

VE

SW BULL MOUNTAIN RD

SW P ATTON RD

K ERR PKWY

SW VERMONT ST

SW TUALATIN RD

SW
NA

ITO
PK

W
Y

SW MULTNOMAH BLVD

KRUSE WAY

S ROSEMONT RD

SW
 45

TH
 A

VE

SW
CEDAR HILL

S BLV
D

LAKEVIEW BLVD

A AVE

BOONES FE
RR

Y RD

SW WEIR RD

SOUTH SHORE B LVD

SW
SH

AT
TU

CK
RD

UPPER DR

W BU RNSID E R D

SW WALNUT ST

SW TAYLOR S FERRY RD

SW DENNEY RD

S W VIS T AA
VE

SW GAARDE ST

GREENTR EE RD

SW AVERY ST

SW SAGERT ST

SW TUALATIN VALLEY HWY

SW GREENBURG RD

SW
 B

RO
AD

WA
Y  

SW
15

8T
H

AV
E

SW C HILD

S RD

SW
 35

TH
 A

VE

SW BONITA RD
IRON MOUNTAIN B LVD

SW
 15

0T
H 

AV
E

SW DAVIS RD

MCVEY AVE

OVERLOOK D R

CHILDS RD

SW STEPHENSON ST

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW HUM P HREY BLVD

SW ELS
NER

RD

KE
LO

K RD

SW MCDONALD ST

CO
RN

EL
L S

T

W BASELINE RD

WE
ST

VIE
W

 D
R

SW BROCKMAN ST

N 
ST

AT
E S

T

SW
 12

5T
H 

AV
E

S BERGIS RD

S
S W

EE
TB

RI
AR

RD

COUNTRY CLUB RD

SW
WA

TS
O N

AV
E

SW GARDEN HOME RD

S W
ISTER

IA

RD

SW BROADWA Y DR

QU
AR

RY
RD

SW
 13

5T
H 

AV
E

JOHNSON RD

SW LESS ER RD

SW OREGON ST

SW
 4T

H 
AV

E

MELROSE ST

SW
BERT H A BLVD

SW
MOUNTAI N

RD

SW

SKYLINE BLVD

SW
45

TH
DR

CAR M AN
DR

SW GRE EN

WAY

S GRAPEVINE RD

SW
 W

ES
TE

RN
 A

VE

FO
SB

ER
G 

RD

SW
TIE

DEMAN AV
E

SW NYBERG ST

SW CAMERON RD

SW
 M

AI
N 

ST

JEAN RD

WEM BLEY PA RK RD

TIMBERLINE DR

SW MERLO RD

SW CARMAN DR

SW
 H

OO
D 

AV
E

S S
TA

TE
 S

T

SW

DARTM O U TH ST

BOTTIC ELLI

PIL
KI

NG
TO

N 
RD

LAKE GROVE AVE

SW OAK ST

SW
 62

ND
 A

VE

SW
 P

ILK
IN

GT
ON

 R
D

ST
AFF

ORD RD

SW
 6T

H 
AV

E

SW WALUGA DR

JEAN WAY

SW POMONA ST

I205 FWY

I5
FW

Y

I5 FWY

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

SW BOONES FERRY RD

I5
FW

Y

SW BONITA RD

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW TAYLORS FERRY RD

SW SUNSET HWY

Southwest Corridor

0 0.5 1
Miles

Metro RegionMap 19.DBRT to Sherwood Alignment Options

BRT to Sherwood Alignment Options

Baseline

Alternative Alignments

Existing Transit

Streets

Study Area

Other Identified Places

Priority Places



Central City PSU

OHSU

Crossroads

Triangle 1 Portland Community College

Washington Square

Nimbus

Murry Scholls

Downtown Tigard TC

Western Kruse Way

Bridgeport Village

Downtown Tualatin

Sherwood TC

Downtown Sherwood

I5 
FW

Y

HW
Y 

21
7  

I205 FWY

SW PACIFIC HWY

SW
 H

AL
L B

LV
D

SW
SCHOLL

S F
ER

RY
RD

SW
 M

UR
RA

Y 
BL

VD

SW BARBUR BLVD

SW WALKER RD

SW
ST

AFF
ORD

RD

SW CANYON RD

SW
 72

ND
 A

VE

SW BORLAND RD

SW CAPI T
OL

HW
Y

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 65

TH
 A

VE

SW B ARNES RD

SW ALLEN BLVD

SW OLESON RD

SW SUNSE T H WY

SW BEEF BEND RD

SW TERWI LLIGER BLVD

SW BEAVERTON HILLSDALE HWY

SW TUALATIN SHERWOOD RD

SW HART RD

I40
5 F

W
Y

SW JENKINS RD

SW DURHAM RD

BR
YA

NT
RD

SW FARMINGTON RD

S W JOHNSON RD

SW
BO

ON
E S

F E
RR

Y R
D

SW
MACADAM

AV E

SW
 12

1S
T A

VE

SW BULL MOUNTAIN RD

SW P ATTON RD

K ERR PKWY

SW VERMONT ST

SW TUALATIN RD

SW
NA

ITO
PK

W
Y

SW MULTNOMAH BLVD

KRUSE WAY

S ROSEMONT RD

SW
 45

TH
 A

VE

SW
CEDAR HILL

S BLV
D

LAKEVIEW BLVD

A AVE

BOONES FE
RR

Y RD

SW WEIR RD

SOUTH SHORE B LVD

SW
SH

AT
TU

CK
RD

UPPER DR

W BU RNSID E R D

SW WALNUT ST

SW TAYLOR S FERRY RD

SW DENNEY RD

S W VIS T AA
VE

SW GAARDE ST

GREENTR EE RD

SW AVERY ST

SW SAGERT ST

SW TUALATIN VALLEY HWY

SW GREENBURG RD

SW
 B

RO
AD

WA
Y  

SW
15

8T
H

AV
E

SW C HILD

S RD

SW
 35

TH
 A

VE

SW BONITA RD
IRON MOUNTAIN B LVD

SW
 15

0T
H 

AV
E

SW DAVIS RD

MCVEY AVE

OVERLOOK D R

CHILDS RD

SW STEPHENSON ST

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW HUM P HREY BLVD

SW ELS
NER

RD

KE
LO

K RD

SW MCDONALD ST

CO
RN

EL
L S

T

W BASELINE RD

WE
ST

VIE
W

 D
R

SW BROCKMAN ST

N 
ST

AT
E S

T

SW
 12

5T
H 

AV
E

S BERGIS RD

S
S W

EE
TB

RI
AR

RD

COUNTRY CLUB RD

SW
WA

TS
O N

AV
E

SW GARDEN HOME RD

S W
ISTER

IA

RD

SW BROADWA Y DR

QU
AR

RY
RD

SW
 13

5T
H 

AV
E

JOHNSON RD

SW LESS ER RD

SW OREGON ST

SW
 4T

H 
AV

E

MELROSE ST

SW
BERT H A BLVD

SW
MOUNTAI N

RD

SW

SKYLINE BLVD

SW
45

TH
DR

CAR M AN
DR

SW GRE EN

WAY

S GRAPEVINE RD

SW
 W

ES
TE

RN
 A

VE

FO
SB

ER
G 

RD

SW
TIE

DEMAN AV
E

SW NYBERG ST

SW CAMERON RD

SW
 M

AI
N 

ST

JEAN RD

WEM BLEY PA RK RD

TIMBERLINE DR

SW MERLO RD

SW CARMAN DR

SW
 H

OO
D 

AV
E

S S
TA

TE
 S

T

SW

DARTM O U TH ST

BOTTIC ELLI

PIL
KI

NG
TO

N 
RD

LAKE GROVE AVE

SW OAK ST

SW
 62

ND
 A

VE

SW
 P

ILK
IN

GT
ON

 R
D

ST
AFF

ORD RD

SW
 6T

H 
AV

E

SW WALUGA DR

JEAN WAY

SW POMONA ST

I205 FWY

I5
FW

Y

I5 FWY

NW SUNSET HWY

SW
 17

0T
H 

AV
E

SW BOONES FERRY RD

I5
FW

Y

SW BONITA RD

SW SUNSET BLVD

SW TAYLORS FERRY RD

SW SUNSET HWY

Southwest Corridor

0 0.5 1
Miles

Metro RegionMap 19.EBRT Hub and Spoke Alignment Options

BRT Hub and Spoke Alignment Options

Baseline

Spokes

Existing Transit

Streets

Study Area

Other Identified Places

Priority Places



Attachment B 

Southwest Corridor Public Outreach 

Developing Tualatin’s Recommendation 

 

City Council (July 8) 

Objective: Provide recommendation on route(s) 

City Council (June 24) 

Objective: Consider and discuss recommendations from Task Force, TPARK, & TPC 

Objective: Provide recomendation on route 

TPARK (June 11) TPC (June 20) 

Transportation Task Force (June 6) 

Objective: Review evaluation results of the transit route options and provide recommendation 

City Council (May 28) 

Objective: Review evaluation results of the transit route options 

Objective: Review evaluation results and provide input 

Economic Summit (May 21) Community Forum / Open House (May 23) 

Objective:  Review evaluation results of the transit route options 

TPARK (May 14) TPC (May 16) 

Objective: Receive overview and update on SW Corridor Project 

TPARK (April 9) TPC (April 18) 


	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item2.A._aitem_1187
	Item2.A._Att1_TPC Minutes 4.18.2013
	1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC (NOT ON THE AGENDA):
	4. ACTION ITEMS:
	5. COMMUNICATION FROM CITY STAFF
	6. FUTURE ACTION ITEMS
	7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION
	8. ADJOURNMENT

	Item2.A._Att2_Lucini Handout
	Item2.A._Att3_Lipscomb Handout
	Item5.A.  Southwest Corridor High Capacity Transit Evaluation Results
	Item5.A._Att1_Attachment A_ Potential High Capacity Transit Routes
	Item5.A._Att2_Attachment B_ Upcoming Schedule



